East Troy All Sports Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

March 3, 2025

MEETING: Called to order at 7:04 p.m. by President Shawn Golabowski.

PRESENT: Darren Cherek, Michelle Schaefer, Shawn Golabowski, Debbie Hodges, Morgan Lese, Jamie Bogie, Rosemary Martin, Brian O'Leary, David Murphy, Laura Cesar

REMOTE ATTENDEE: Wyatt Jentz

INTRODUCTIONS: All attendees introduced themselves

NEW MEMBERS: None

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Michelle Schaefer motioned to approve the February report. Shawn Golabowski seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for February consisted of \$7,971 from concessions and \$20 from a membership. Expenses for February consisted of \$3,349 for concessions, \$144 for administration, \$1,000 for a scholarship, \$200 for the Hall of Fame event deposit, and \$50 for the post prom donation. Shawn Golabowski motioned to approve the February report. Rosemary Martin seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS:

- 1. Brian O'Leary reported that the scoreboard order is in process and will be ready for fall sports.
- 2. Brian O'Leary reported that the track warmups, varsity softball jackets, and football helmets have been ordered. Debbie Hodges motioned to increase the donation for the track warmups from \$5,760 to \$6,120. Laura Cesar seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.
- 3. Shawn Golabowski requested a reimbursement of \$90 for ice cream purchased from Culver's.
- 4. Debbie Hodges requested a reimbursement of \$32.69 for plastic table stands. This request was approved by Executive Committee on February 7, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Golf Outing Committee Update: The committee met last week and created marketing plans.
- 2. Winter Concessions Check In: The Murphys are cleaning out the inside stands and moving products to the outside stands.
- 3. 2025 Scholarships: The committee is waiting to receive the applications.
- 4. Vice President and Treasurer Seats: These positions are open for the 2025-26 school year.
- 5. Concession Coordinator Stipend: By way of Executive Committee on February 6, 2025, the Concession Coordinator stipend was increased from \$1,000 to \$1,250 per season. Michelle Schaefer will update the Treasurer Report to reflect the increase. The fall 2024 stipend has been paid.
- 6. Hall of Fame Update: Debbie Hodes reported that the upcoming event's nominees have been coming in. Alpine Valley rented the room to another group. Debbie will be looking at The Venue as an alternate location. Shawn Golabowski motioned to approve a deposit check for \$350 to The Venue. Michelle Schaefer seconded. Debbie will return either the deposit check for Alpine Valley or The Venue once the final location is determined.
- 7. Raffle License: Michelle Schaefer reported that she has Raffle License A. She will call the license office to clarify that the booster club has not had a Raffle License B in the past. The club is listed

- as having a license in 2015.
- 8. Stein's Volunteer Opportunity: Brian O'Leary reported that teams have been signing up and coaches have until the end of this week to sign up. Then he will offer the open spots to the clubs.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Senior Sports Banquet: The Senior Sports Banquet will be Sunday, May 4 at 4:30pm. Invitations should be sent out by April 7 with an RSVP due April 18. The plaques will need to be ordered by mid-April. Brian will provide a list of all seniors who played a sport at any time during high school. The menu will be decided at the next meeting. Set up and serving will require 6 people. The cost will be \$0 for students and \$5 for each guest.
- 2. Spring Parent Meetings: Morgan Lese needs the meeting date for each sport.
- 3. Spring Concession Chairs: The chairperson for each sport needs to be determined. Signup Genius is not used for spring sports. Many sports use a google sheet to keep track of volunteer hours.
- 4. Annual Meeting: Any changes to the bylaws should be discussed at the April monthly meeting.
- 5. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, April 7, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 805.

Laura Cesar motioned to adjourn. Debbie Hodges seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar